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#4.

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS
THIRD ADDITION TO ROCKVILLE AND ST. MARY'S CHURCH AND CEMETERY
December, 1976

#8, 12, 14, 16 Baltimore Road: United Broadcasting Company, Inc.
' c/o Pierre Eaton, WINX
TP, 00 Box 1726 ' o
Rockville, Maryland 208506 .
424~9292

#18, 22 Baltimore Road & shed: . Mr Paul F. Wire :
‘ e st WiresHardward & Lumber Company
“in P 0e Box 1594 :
S Rockville, Maryland - 20850
.162-6188 - e e T

st. Mary's Church and Cemetery: Vestry of St. Mary's Chureh =
500 Veirs Mill Road
“Rockville, MarYlandef 20850

i

B & O Property: ' Chessie System
2 North: Charles Street
‘Baltlmore,Maryland ? 21%0;*

P e
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
, —_EXCELLENT X DETERIORATED X UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE (most)
g 77 From Xgoop to. —RUINS X ALTERED __MOVED DATE
‘ —FAIR __UNEXPOSED 50-50 1 gravesite moved 1975

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This area combines 19th century residential scale buildings with a tree-lined narrow .
street, country church, weathered headstones, Victorian Gothic railroad station, and a
brick cast-iron front commercial structure, to create an atmosphere that evokes the era
when the station served as the gateway to Rockville.

The road system has changed since that era. Baltimore Road led travelers from the
station to the main street in town. Sidewalks were installed by the City early to make
this connection less muddy, and concrete sidewalks continue this pattern today. . The
at-grade track crossing at Baltimore Road was discontinued in 1935 by order of President
Roosevelt, after:a tféiniéchdélfﬁﬁé*tféggd&;”-In:the‘ééfly 1950's, the State Rozds
Commission:purchased s portfon of tHé*téffaééd‘c&rﬁef*lbtj?éoﬁétrﬁéﬁéa:ﬂunééfféfészive,
and vsét Béltimdfe?RéadféffiWithﬁaTEulL&é-saéf"Mi&dlé'AlléiFreﬁﬁiﬁé'ﬁnimﬁroﬁédﬁ’"
TF ol A A S ZEC T S S SRR B O SO R R N R B e
01ld St.-Mary's Churéh and cemetery sit on a gentle knoll above Baltimore Read, looking
v west to glimpse the/ﬂid Courthouse tower. The church was erected in 1817 in brick in
+“the Georgian style; it was the first brick Catholic,éhurch in Montgomery County. The
church had hand-rubbed, lighter colored brick arches over the openings, a rear steeple
and pastor's quarters. Major work im the 1850's involved enlargement of the church;
erection of the present:front steeple and removal of the original rear steeple, and
construction of a separate rectory. Extensive exterior and interior renovation in
, the 1870's (under direction of William Rich Hutton) altered the front (south) facade.
{fﬁm A stained glass window,pointed turrets, wooden entrance vestibule, and battlements
were added to the front. In 1885 other stained glass windows were added, and in 1898
a new bell was installed. Extensive interior work occurred aééin in the 1930's and on
the exterior, the turrets were removed and the wooden vestibule was replaced with one
of brick; _."_’.‘;.3“ AT el N PR Y SO A wratt R A P N B A tirvd E
01d’St. Mary's cémetéry includes moré than 100 ‘headstones of varying size, shape,
and degree of weathering, interspersed with venerable oak trees. ' Church researchers
believe a large number of caskets lie below the upper ones. The original iron fence
no longer surrounds the cemetery. o . '

* #8 Baltimore Road was originally a residence; since the 1950's it has been used as a

radio station. It is a square, 2-story Italianate style building situated on a hill.
The roof is low-hipped, with heavy, wide-spaced Victorian bracketed cornice. There is
a central windowed Italianate cupola and front dormer to match. When present owners
renovated, the front and both sides were brick veneered up to the roof cornice just
under the brackets. Picture windows were added, the front entrance was altered and

' the porch removed; the rear frame wing was painted dark gray. There is some remaining
ornamentation over the entrance, which is hidden by a modern aluminum awning. .

#12 Baltimore Road was built as a residence, and has recently been converted to office
use. It is a 2-story Colonial or Georgian Revival structure, with end gables and a
pedimented dormer in the center of the roof. The full length front porch is hip~roofed
and classically detailed. The front entrance with sidelights and half-round glazed
_ classical pediment over the door is asymmetrical (2 openings to left, 1 to right).
{fﬁ\ There is a 2-story "Rockville Bay" on the east facade.

See Continuation Sheet 1
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ARV Gl Fiin ; CURE OB : ; i
é?gJ;l4 BaltlmoreﬂRoad haa always been used as a re31dence.> It is a 2-story clapboard
~basic: n,It has end gables, Jerklnheaded with Vlctorlan
6o ' 'jmlla fto that of the B & O Railroad Statlon.v There is a-
Z—Story angle bay to the 1 ~'of the center entrance, also w1th ‘jerkinheaded roof
' 'he one—story hlp roof ‘metal front porch has Vlctorlau

- rge center gable asymmetrlcal frame re31dence, was demollshed
f Thls gap regreserts the magor "1ntru31on" 1nto the dlstrict.

3 8 re31dence. It lS a 2—story clapboard Colonlal

”The?e"t and west gable ends have,r&und—headed windows. - The

\ter gable and large roof pediment with Palladian w1ndow., The
a she roof with cla331cal detalllng.d._q;: ; .

: ornamentatlon, The~bulld1ng has an ornate stepped
facade, capped w1th ornamental cornlce w1th simi-ornate brickwork over the front

o = epped facade onAtbeAeast‘ ‘Both steppedf
be’ng at'rl ht angles create a hip-roof on the . =

Along the east facade adJacent to the bulldlng is-a truckrwelghlng scale w1th wood
platform.-HI“‘the rea"of the maln»bulldlng,along Church Street is a large board-
~and-batten covered bar shed, in charming if rugged stat ,of preservatlon.i,Ibese :
al. stru ‘ures.~;ﬂ . . : .

For archltectura ’descrl 1onvof the B &, O Railroad Statlou and its aux111ary
.see tEEi spective Natlonal Reglster nomlnatlon forms.‘ There is a
‘ jles‘adJacent to the west facade of thekaux111ary bullding.y

Most structures in this dlstrlct flnd matchlng archltectural features on the same 5
,block Queen Anne, Georg;anwor Colonlal Rewival, and V1ctor1an Gothic .styles. are
~each represente than once, William Brewer's Italianate building on its
eleVated si vas nt tc ccmmand speclal attentlon, Buildlng materlals are evenly
“d1v1ded between cl, boar  nd brick. - Front yard setbacks, bulldlng ma351ng and -
scale are compatible.U“S Walks and back alley acce851bllity, combined Wlth large
~~  trees, complete the reflned” 19th century character of thls dlstrlct. P (
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PERIOD o
—PREHISTORIC  —_ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC _}ECOMMUNITX PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE - X RELIGION
—1400-1499 —_ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE _ECONOMICS __LITERATURE _SCULPTURE
—-1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE _—EDUCATION —MILITARY X SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
__1700-1799 __ART __ENGINEERING —_MUSIC THEATER
X 1800-1899 —_COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY X TRANSPORTATION
—-1900- —COMMUNICATIONS ™+ CNbUsTRY Y POUTIES/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

_INVENTION '

SPECIFIC DATES . 1817-1900 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The small area.known as.the Third Addition to.Rockville and . 01d, St. Mary'!s. Church:z.. -
and Cemetery reflects.and typifies the intermingling of home,,busi?ess,,church,;fifm;
and societ&,ianiqtorianﬁsmallrtown“America. . Ihis. area,: just outside: the; City limits,
was farmland prior to the coming of the railroad, and since 18?3 has served-as the
City's gateway for arrival by train, Its importance was immedlat_t.aly.— recognlz.e,d_by’ e
City officials, investors, seekers of desirable residential locations, and the business
community. A variety of complimentary Victorian architectural styles was constru?ted
to produce a pedestrian—scaled, tree shaded, refined atmosphere, closgly relatgd 1? scal
style, spacing, and detailing to other local Victoriana —— all borderlng.Rockv1lle s
commercial center. Today the destruction of this commercial.center and:its replacement
by tall, modern buildings have left the Third Addition and St. Mary's a pock?t of

late 19th century history and architecture. Tn addition, St. Mary's Church is
significant as the County's first brick Catholic churchg aad The handsome hardware L
store 1s the area's last surviving cast-iron front brick commercial structure.

irst to arrive was the urch for the area's 80 Catholics -~ St. Mary's Parish,
established in 1813, A%t first services were conducted in the congregation's homes.
But the pastor anticipated that Rockville's central location and its position asl )
county seat would bringgrowth both in population and importance, and he began--raising
funds for a church building there. '

Four acres on the Georgetown-Frederick Road were purchased for $300.00 from- Jesse
Leach, a member of the congregation.  The building cost $4,000.00 and was completed
in time for a first Mass on December 14, 1817. St. Mary's was the first brick
Catholic Church in Montgomery County, and is the oldest church building in Rockville.

St. Mary's pastor initially served the entire county,

traveling from one congregation
to another,

and visiting individual families to perform needed services.

O0ld St. Mary's cemetery has been used since the construction of the church,
extant burial records date from 1835. Buried there are families prominent in Rockville's
history (Lydanne, Welsh, Offutt, Clements, Beckwith), Catholics from the County
Almshouse nearby, slaves belonging to local Catholic families, and (according to local
tradition) Irish workmen on the C & 0 Canal. Since the "new" St. Mary's cemetery

was acquired in East Rockville.in 1906, few people have been buried in the old, one

notable exception being F. Scott Fif:zgérald's reinterment in 1975 to fulfill his wish
to be buried with his family.

although

See Continuation Sheet 1
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In 1839 an attorney named John Brewer also purchased land from Jesse Leach. In the.
‘next few years, he continued to assemble land in the St. Mary's area. Brewer sold

a swath of his land for a r1ght—of~way to the B & O Rallroad Company, the Company

agreelng to 1oc > its station o 5his remalnlng property. When he died in 1869, this

land was d1v1dh between his wife and three children, His eldest son William, a young
" attorney, 1nher1ted t\“roughly trlangular 8% acre parcel just northwest of St. Mary's
Church. In- 1872 Willlam,snbd1v1ded this. land into 21 lots, 3 streets, and an alley.
Early 1n 18 3; at s.request, Roakv1lle s Board of Comm1ssxonere extended the City
thi: :"Thlrd Addltlon to Rockv1lle”.o “At- the, same.tlme, Brewer helped
L 'ng Assoc1atlon to. flnance h0u31ng construction. £

 eepy Courthouse v1llage 1nto a bustllng summer
Brewer acted to take~advantage of the Rallroad‘

d “thy ubdiv151on. ‘Between April ‘1873 and July 1875
Brewer sold 11 of his 21 1ots in the Third Addition. The B & O Railroad Company paid
$1,000. 00 fbr 1ts two'lot djacent to the tracks. but most sold for $200'00 to $300 00
each. ] oe, atlon he ped flna ce. constructlon on several B

The pastor of St. M: then was Fathe gJames F Mackln, a young prlest who came in
1870." Under hls guldance, extensive exterior and interior: renovations were made to -
the church. The cemetery grounds were enclosed, and St. Mary s Instltute for glrls
was opened partlally on Thlrd Addltlon land,é el . =

Between 1873 and\1895 bulldlﬁg ere” constructed on the Thlrd Addlthﬂ 1ots faclng

St. Mary s Church on ‘Baltimore Road. Then and in ensulng years, the sturdy frame
structures housed people active in St. Mary s affalrs, men employed in managerial
positions by the Railroad, merchants and doctors attracted to the convenient location.
Residents on this! tree—llned street served as. Clerk of the Clrcult Court, City Counecil-~
men, County health officer, Rockville Academy trustee, ‘and Mayor of Rockv1lle. The
mixture of re51dent1al and commerclal uses dld ‘not. detract from,the nelghborhood’
deSLrabllity. i : s : T

#22 Baltlmore Road dlrectly across the street from the railroad depot, proved a choice

investment, It changed hands" Several tlmes before Wil

commercial: establlshment there in 1884-5. Welsh ‘and his partner Werfleld sold

1mp1ements, grains, fuels,’and provisions from their frame bulldlng and large ‘.

warehouse. ' When these buildings were destroyed by fire (c*1895) a modern brick cast~
~ diron front building was erected farther south on the lot.' AdJacent to the store,

#18 served as residence for the store owners.

See Continuation Sheet 2
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#12 and #16 Baltimore Road were constructed by Building Association members, and
were rented. The tenants were substantial people, and at least two of them returned
to purchase property on the block. One was John L. Brunett, who wanted to live
near St. Mary's Church. He purchased land between the two houses, and constructed

#14 in 1892,

William Brewer had kept two well-located lots overlooking the Fair Grounds for
himself. He constructed a 10-room house with terraced lawn there (#8). It was
regarded then, and for many years thereafter, as one of .the most desirable residences
in Rockville,

The Third Addition today is almost intact, though surrounded by fast-moving
modernity. It orients to an old country church and cemetery on one side, a large
, ~ house on the hill on another. the railroad station and tracks which encouraged its
{/““ ~ success on another, and intermingling residential, office, and commercial uses in the

middle.

NOTE: For B & O Railroad Station and its auxiliary building, see Statement of
Significance on National Register form for those structures. 4
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GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _Approximately 7 acres (see maps attached)
UTM REFERENCES '

Al | I l_L_.L_I_LJ__L.J Bl . | L.L..I_J._.L...L_I L._I_L_J__LJ__LJ
ZONE EASTING NORTHING ZONE EASTING NORTHING
clJ‘r'l'!llllv;l'lllJ ST R S |
VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
Hungerford Drive on west; Middle alley on north, with exception of board-and-batten shed
at Church and High Streets; to the east, all.of B & O property on:.National.Register; to
the south, that part of St. Mary's property which includes the cemetery and  the old
church; south boundary dis.Veirs Mill Road includes all of 0ld Baltimore: Road.on west
side of railroad tracks.
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STATE Not applicable CODE COUNTY V : CODE
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STATE . , . CODE COUNTY ) < CODE

™ { JFORM: PREPARED BY

NAME/ TITLE

Anne. Cissel, Mead Karras, Eileen McGuckian, M:Lchael Patterson

ORGANIZATION. . - DATE

Peerless Rockville Historic Preservation, Ltd. " December 1976

STREET & NUMBER: TELEPHONE

P. 0. Box 262 c/o E. McGuckian (h)762-8744¢0)-926-4510
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Rockville Maryland 20850

.STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION
THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:
NATIONAL ___ . STATE___ LOCAL ___

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 {Public Law 89-665), |
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the
criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Servnce st

STATE HISTORlC PRESERVAT?ON OFFlCER SIGNATURE

TITLE

GPO 892.453
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